# **BEEFORD PARISH COUNCIL**

# Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting 7:00pm, 4 March 2024, Beeford Community Centre.

 Present: Cllrs Sawyer (Chairman), Mrs Adamson (Vice-chair), Adams, Sowersby, A Turner and Mrs R Turner. Ward Cllr Owen, two members of the public and M Rose (Clerk).
Absent: Cllr Mrs Stilgrove

**Public Forum:** A member of the public asked if there is to be a 20mph speed limit outside the school, if a roundabout is going to be put in place on the Main Street, A165 junction and what can be done regarding the erection of broadband poles in the village.

The meeting started at 7:05pm.

# 1. Apologies for Absence

Cllr Mrs Stilgrove and Ward Cllr Dewhirst apologised for being unable to attend.

# 2. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the meetings on 5 February 2024 were approved.

# 3. Declaration of Interests

No interests were declared.

# 4. Matters for Ward Councillors

No matters were raised.

#### 5. Matters Arising

- a. **Items arising from the Public Forum** East Riding of Yorkshire Council (ERYC) will be contacted to ask if there are any plans to introduce a 20mph speed limit outside the school. The A165, Main Street junction was discussed in item 6a below. The installation of broadband poles is currently classed as permitted development and therefore companies do not need planning permission.
- b. **D-Day 80 Years** There will be a service in St Leonard's Church on 6 June 2024 starting at 7pm, after the service residents can walk to the playing field to watch a beacon being lit.

#### 6. Correspondence

- a. A165, Main Street Junction East Riding of Yorkshire Council (ERYC) looked into the possibility of a roundabout being fitted at this junction, as a roundabout would require a great amount of space which is difficult to fit in an already built-up area it is now looking at signalising the crossroads, to include a pedestrian phase. The work estimated at a cost of £150, 000 has been added to a list of future schemes which require external funding. A letter will be written to MP Sir Greg Knight asking for the scheme to be given priority.
- b. **Council Tax Support Scheme Review** In answer to a query by a Councillor ERYC explained that any change to the scheme could alter the number of band D equivalent properties in the parish over which the parish precept can be shared.
- c. **Humberside Police Drop-In Session** Humberside Police are currently working on dates for drop-in sessions to start after Easter and will inform the Parish Council of the dates.
- d. **Avian Influenza** The Parish Council has been notified of a confirmed case of Avian influenza (bird flu) in Hutton Cranswick. Restrictions are in place for poultry and caged bird owners within 10km of the infected premise, further information is available on the Government website www.gov.uk/guidance/avian-influenza-bird-flu or by contacting East Riding of Yorkshire Council Animal Health animal.health@eastriding.gov.uk telephone 01482 393939.
- e. **Crime Prevention and Community Safety Event** Councillors were invited to attend a Crime Prevention and Community Safety Event on 11 April at the Beverley Enterprise Centre.
- f. King's Portrait All public authorities have been given a free framed portrait of the King.

# 7. Planning

Permission Granted - 23/01868/PLF Southfield Farm, Beverley Road. Permission Refused – 23/03357/PLF Land north east of 1 Breeze Lane.

# 8. Reports and Updates

Reports and updates from external bodies and meetings

- a. Lissett Windfarm There were no updates.
- b. **Community Centre** The Committee has been looking into how funding can be obtained to pay for the installation of a wi-fi connection and ongoing running costs. The Committee is looking for a volunteer to act as Treasurer.
- c. **Playing Fields Committee** The Committee is investigating the need for planning permission to carry out the proposed improvements to the field.
- d. **Dogger Bank South Local Liaison Committee** Dunnington Road will be widened and used as an access road for the pipeline. The appointed Parish Council representative will notify the Committee of the memorial trees planted along this route. It was agreed that the best method of communication for the committee to use when delivering news to residents is by post.

# 9. Finance

a. Finance Report - The report was approved.

b.	Payments – The following payments were approved:	
	HMRC	£98.40
	Wages, expenses and admin	£551.31
	Bus shelter cleaning	£75.00
	SLCC subscription	£52.36
	Beeford Buzz advertising	£56.00
	Beeford Buzz grant	£250.00

#### **10.** Councillor's Updates

The litterbin outside the Community Centre has been replaced.

It is hoped that the ERYC transport survey will be delivered in time to be distributed with the Beeford Buzz in March.

The Parish Council was sent a copy of an email from a resident to ERYC regarding the increased amount of parking on footpaths in the village. The resident was thanked for the information.

The missing footpath sign for the entrance of Public Right of Way number 2, between 31 'The Shires' and 31a Main Street, opposite 74 Main Street, has been reported to ERYC.

Councillors queried planning permission for a new house on Main Street and will send address details to the Clerk for investigation.

The meeting closed at 8:15pm, due to the first Monday in April being a Bank Holiday the next meeting will be on Tuesday 2 April 2024.

Approved: Da	ate:
--------------	------